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DiEassuaIe, Anita

From: Dipasquale, Anita

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 11:12 AM

To: Ritzenthaler, Jacob

Subject: RE: CSI Recommendation Memo & Board's Response Memo

Good morning Jacob,

Thank you for CSI’s review of the package and for the recommendation to move forward. The Board will
proceed with filing of the rules.

Thank you,

Anita A. DiPasquale, JD
Advisory Attorney

Education, Practice, & Licensure
OHIO BOARD OF NURSING
8995 East Main Street
Reynoldsburg, Ohio 43068
www.nursing.ohio.gov

Customer Service: 614-466-3947
How was your experience with the Ohio Board of Nursing?
Customer Service Survey
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Check here for the latest updates on COVID-19. For additional information call the Ohio Department of Health hotline at 1-833-4-ASK-
ODH.

This communication is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under the State and/or Federal law. Ifthe reader of the message is not the intended
recipient you are notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive the
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately, and return the original message to the above address.

From: Ritzenthaler, Jacob <Jacob.Ritzenthaler@governor.ohio.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 3:02 PM

To: Dipasquale, Anita <ADiPasquale@nursing.ohio.gov>

Subject: CSI Recommendation Memo

Hello Anita,

Attached is the CSI Recommendation Memo for the Nursing Board’s rule package submission. After you've
had a chance to review the Recommendation, please send the Board’s Response Memo. For your convenience,
please send all Response Memos to CSTPublicComments@governor.ohio.gov.

Thanks! And as always, please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
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Jacob Ritzenthaler

Business Advocate

Common Sense Initiative

Office of Lt. Governor Jon Husted
Office: 614.644.0810
Jacob.Ritzenthaler@governor.ohio.gov
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